Gentet, Matthias

From: Billie REGNIER <billie@bloomgardening.co.uk>

Sent: 15 January 2016 11:46

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: RE: Your application reference: 2016/0175/INVALID - 6 Holly Place
Attachments: IMG-20160114-WAO0006_resized.jpg; IMG-20160114-WAO0002_resized.jpg;

IMG-20160114-WAO0004 _resized.jpg; IMG-20160114-WAO0001_resized.jpg

Hello
Thank you for your email.

My suggestion for the Douglas fur at the front would be 20% reduction and removal of the limb
overhanging the top window.

The silver birch can be reduced down by 2.5m from top, just above the split in the branches and the lower
branch removed

I'm attaching a few pictures.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Billie Regnier

Bloom Gardening Services
07870748883

billie@bloomgardening.co.uk
www.bloomgardening.co.uk

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gentet, Matthias" <Matthias.Gentet@camden.gov.uk>

Date: 15/01/2016 9:12 am (GMT+00:00)

To: billie@bloomgardening.co.uk

Subject: RE: Your application reference: 2016/0175/INVALID - 6 Holly Place

Dear Billie Regnier

Thank you for your tree works application at the above address.

Please confirm the amount of reduction you would like to carry out on the Birch in the rear garden.
Also provide works specification (and amount of reduction, thinning etc... if relevant) for the Pine
tree in the front garden as this has not been provided in your application.



Many thanks

Matthias Gentet
Planning Technician | Planning Solution Team

Tel: 0207 974 5961 | matthias.gentet@camden.gov.uk

Development Management | Regeneration and Planning | Culture and Environment
Directorate | London Borough of Camden

5 Pancras Square | London | N1C 4AG

For a safer and quicker way to apply, please submit your planning applications and tree
notifications/applications via the planning portal by clicking on the following link:
www.planningportal.gov.uk .

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new planning
applications, decisions and appeals.

It is important to us to find out what our customers think about the service we provide. To help us
in this respect, we would be very grateful if you could take a few moments to complete one of our
online planning surveys. We will use the information you give us to monitor and improve our
services.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Please note that the information
contained in this letter represents an officer’s opinion and is without prejudice to further
consideration of this matter by the Development Management Section or to the Council’s formal
decision. This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. It may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you receive this message but are not the intended
recipient you are expressly notified that any copying or dissemination of this message without our
permission is prohibited. You must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. Unless
stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent
the official view of the Council.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



